North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209

January 26, 2006

TO: Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (MTPO)
Plan East Gainesville Subcommittee and Stakeholders

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Workshop Announcement and Agenda

On Thursday, February 2™, the Plan East Gainesville Subcommittee will conduct a
workshop with interested stakeholders regarding the need for transportation from areas

of population needing employment to employment centers. The workshop will be held
at 1:00 p.m in the Alachua City Hall, 15001 NW 140" Street, Alachua, Florida.

I Welcome (MTPO Chair Rodney J. Long and Mayor Jean Calderwood)
II. Introductions

III.  Discussion of Need for Transportation from Areas of Population Needing
Employment to Employment Centers

(Chair Long and Clovis Watson Jr., City of Alachua Manager, to make opening

remarks followed by general discussion from everyone)

IV.  Funding for Transportation Strategies

(general discussion from everyone)

V. Where do we go from here?

VI.  Closing Remarks

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please
contact Marlie Sanderson at 955-2200, extension 103.
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